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Mr. Gordon S t a p l e y 826806 
R!*R? # 3 L L A C R E S

 R o a d T^n CXG^JTO.^ 

S a r d i s , B. C. tfQM I^ 

Dear Gordon; 

P l e a s e f i n d e n c l o s e d a copy of the p l o t t e d geochem/assay 
d a t a f o r t h e T a m i h i Greek a r e a . I'm s o r r y i t t o o k so l o n g but 
our p r i o r i t i e s changed r a p i d l y o v e r the l a s t 18 months and I ! v e 
been w o r k i n g on o t h e r t h i n g s . As a r e s u l t t h i s work has been 
g a t h e r i n g d u s t on a c o r n e r of my desk - a f a t e i t doesn't r e a l l y 
d e s e r v e . 

As f o r the g e o l o g y , we used Monger's map t o g e t h e r w i t h 
the Cominco/Great P l a i n s ' work and d i d n ' t r e a l l y spend enough t i m e 
i n t h e r e t o prove o r r e f u t e a n y t h i n g . I t ' s a complex a r e a t h a t 
needs a l o t o f e f f o r t - and j u s t a b i t more o u t c r o p i n key a r e a s ! 

Good l u c k w i t h the p r o s p e c t i n g . 

Y ours t r u l y , 

I a n D. P i r i e 
P r o j e c t G e o l o g i s t 

I D P / i k 




